From: Rachael Stevie (CD)

To: Candie Leader

Subject: BL-20-00032 Evergreen Valley - Request for Survey Review
Date: Friday, April 1, 2022 1:11:00 PM

Attachments: BL-20-00032 Everareen Valley - Preliminary Final Survey.pdf
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Hello!
Please see attached preliminary final survey and lots sums for the Evergreen Valley BLA.

Thanks and have a good weekend.

Ritwon L,

Planner I

Kittitas County

Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
509-962-7637
rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us
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RECORD OF SURVEY

A PORTION OF THE E 1/2 OF THE SW 1/4 OF SECTION 12,
TOWNSHIP 20 N., RANGE 14 E., W.M., KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON
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SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE

THIS MAP CORRECTLY REPRESENTS A SURVEY MADE BY ME OR UNDER MY
DIRECTION IN CONFORMANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE SURVEY
RECORDING ACT AT THE REQUEST OF _EVERGREEN VALLEY LIC
IN FEB. 2021

DUSTIN L. PIERCE
CERTIFICATE NO. 45503
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BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT BL-20-00032
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RECORD OF SURVEY

A PORTION OF THE E 1/2 OF THE SW 1/4 OF SECTION 12,
TOWNSHIP 20 N., RANGE 14 E., W.M., KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS AS A RESULT OF ADJUSTMENT:

LOT 19A

A PORTION OF THE EAST HALF OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 12, TOWNSHIP
20 NORTH, RANGE 14 EAST, W.M., KITTITAS COUNTY, STATE OF WASHINGTON, BEING A
PORTION OF LOT 19 AND LOT 20 OF THE EVERGREEN VALLEY PLAT, DIVISION NO. Ill AS
RECORDED MAY 28, 1997, IN BOOK 8 OF PLATS, PAGES 124 THROUGH 126, UNDER
AUDITOR'S FILE NO. 199705280006, RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY, BEING MORE
PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 20;

THENCE NORTH 89°49'26" EAST ALONG THE NORTH BOUNDARY OF SAID LOT 20, 163.44
FEET TO THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING;

THENCE CONTINUING NORTH 89°49'26” EAST ALONG SAID NORTH BOUNDARY, 228.23 FEET
TO THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 20;

THENCE SOUTH 00°1020" EAST ALONG THE EAST BOUNDARY OF SAID LOT 20, 139.11 FEET
TO THE BEGINNING OF A NON-TANGENT CURVE, CONCAVE TO THE SOUTHEAST, THE
CENTER OF SAID CURVE BEARS SOUTH 11°42'33" EAST, 50.00 FEET:

THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG SAID CURVE, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 78°34'08",
AN ARC LENGTH OF 68.56 FEET TO THE BEGINNING OF A REVERSE CURVE HAVING A
RADIUS OF 30.00 FEET;

THENCE ALONG SAID CURVE, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 41°24'35", AN ARC LENGTH
OF 21.68 FEET;

THENCE SOUTH 41°07'53" WEST ALONG THE SOUTHEASTERLY BOUNDARY OF SAID LOT 19,
272.49 FEET;

THENCE NORTH 00°17'56” WEST, 412.74 FEET TO THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING.

LOT 20A

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
AUDITOR'S FILE NO. 193705280006, RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY, BEING MORE
PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 20, SAID CORNER BEING THE
TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING;

THENCE NORTH 89°49'26" EAST ALONG THE NORTH BOUNDARY OF SAID LOT 20, 163.44
FEET;

THENCE SOUTH 00°17'56” EAST, 412.74 FEET TO THE SOUTHEASTERLY BOUNDARY OF SAID
LOT 19;

THENCE SOUTH 41°07°53" WEST ALONG SAID SOUTHEASTERLY BOUNDARY, 98.55 FEET, TO
THE SOUTHERNMOST CORNER OF SAID LOT 19;

THENCE NORTH 33°54'54" WEST, ALONG THE SOUTHWESTERLY BOUNDARY OF SAID LOT
19, 344.85 FEET TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 20;

THENCE NORTH 00°09'32" WEST ALONG THE WEST BOUNDARY OF SAID LOT 20, 149.55
FEET;

THENCE NORTH 89°49'26" EAST, 92.20 FEET;
THENCE NORTH 00°09'32" WEST, 50.45 FEET TO THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING.

LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS AS A RESULT OF ADJUSTMENT:

LOT21A

A PORTION OF THE EAST HALF OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 12, TOWNSHIP
20 NORTH, RANGE 14 EAST, W.M., KITTITAS COUNTY, STATE OF WASHINGTON, BEING A
PORTION OF LOT 21 AND LOT 22 OF THE EVERGREEN VALLEY PLAT, DIVISION NO. Ill AS
RECORDED MAY 28, 1997, IN BOOK 8 OF PLATS, PAGES 124 THROUGH 126, UNDER
AUDITOR'S FILE NO. 199705280006, RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY, BEING MORE
PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 21, SAID CORNER BEING THE
TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING;

THENCE NORTH 00°09'32" WEST ALONG THE WEST BOUNDARY OF SAID LOTS 21 AND 22,
440.05 FEET TO THE NORTH BOUNDARY OF SAID LOT 22;

THENCE NORTH 89°49'26" EAST ALONG SAID NORTH BOUNDARY, 169.58 FEET:
THENCE SOUTH 00°11'00" EAST, 440.05 FEET TO THE SOUTH BOUNDARY OF SAID LOT 21:

THENCE SOUTH 89°49'26" WEST ALONG SAID SOUTH BOUNDARY, 169.77 FEET TO THE TRUE
POINT OF BEGINNING.

LOT 224

A PORTION OF THE EAST HALF OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 12, TOWNSHIP
20 NORTH, RANGE 14 EAST, W.M., KITTITAS COUNTY, STATE OF WASHINGTON, BEING A
PORTION OF LOT 21 AND LOT 22 OF THE EVERGREEN VALLEY PLAT, DIVISION NO. lll AS
RECORDED MAY 28, 1997, IN BOOK 8 OF PLATS, PAGES 124 THROUGH 126, UNDER
AUDITOR'S FILE NO. 199705280006, RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY, BEING MORE
PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 21;

THENCE NORTH 89°49'26” EAST ALONG THE SOUTH BOUNDARY OF SAID LOT 21, 169.77
FEET TO THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING;

THENCE NORTH 00°11'00" WEST, 440.05 FEET TO THE NORTH BOUNDARY OF SAID LOT 22:

THENCE NORTH 89°49'26" EAST ALONG SAID NORTH BOUNDARY, 281.99 FEET TO THE EAST
BOUNDARY OF SAID LOT 22;

THENCE SOUTH 00°10'20" EAST ALONG SAID EAST BOUNDARY, 628.16 FEET TO THE
BEGINNING OF A NON-TANGENT CURVE, CONCAVE TO THE SOUTHWEST, THE CENTER OF
SAID CURVE BEARS SOUTH 89°49'40" WEST, 50.00 FEET;

THENCE NORTHWESTERLY ALONG SAID CURVE, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF
101°32'13", AN ARC LENGTH OF 88.61 FEET;

THENCE NORTH 00°10'20" WEST, 139.11 FEET TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 21:

THENCE SOUTH 89°49'26" WEST ALONG THE SOUTH BOUNDARY OF SAID LOT 21, 221.90
FEET TO THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING.

AUDITOR'S CERTIFICATE BOUNDARY LINI% R/EE)AJRJL%?'I;IC\)/IRENT BL-20-00032
EVERGREEN VALLEY LLC
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21035 PARENT

Point#1 10000.000 10000.000
N 89 49 26 E 451.570

Point # 2 10001.388 10451.568
S 0 10 20 E 628.160

Point # 3 9373.231 10453.456
S 89 49 40 W 50.000

Radius Point # 4 9373.081 10403.456
Delta=180 6 21 Length = 157.172 Tangent = -54137.729

S 89 43 19 W 50.000

Point #5 9372.838 10353.457
S 89 43 19 W 30.000

Radius Point#6 9372.692 10323.457
Delta=41 24 35 Length = 21.682 Tangent=11.339

S 48 52 6 E 30.000

Point #7 9352.959 10346.053
S 41 7 53 W 371.040

Point # 8 9073.490 10101.988
N 33 54 54 W 344.850

Point#9 9359.669 9909.574
N 0 9 32 W 149.550

Point # 10 9509.219 9909.159
N 89 49 26 E 92.200

Point # 11 9509.502 10001.359
N 0 9 32 W 490.500

Point # 12 10000.000 9999.999

AREA = 361,328.70 sf (8.2950 acres) E H w E

LENGTH = 2527.87 D

NORTHING ERROR = +0.000 EASTING ERROR =-Q1001 APR Q1 2022

LINEAR ERROR =N 72 31 49 W 0.001

Kittitas County CDS





21035 19A

Point# 1 10000.000 10000.000
N 0 17 56 W 412.740
Point # 2 10412.734 9997.847
N 89 49 26 E 228.230
Point # 3 10413.436 10226.076
S 0 10 20 E 139.110
Point# 4 10274.327 10226.494
S 11 42 33 E 50.000
Radius Point # 5 10225.367 10236.641
Delta=78 34 8 Length = 68.564 Tangent = 40.902
S 89 43 19 W 50.000
Point # 6 10225.124 10186.642
S 89 43 19 W 30.000
Radius Point # 7 10224.979 10156.642
Delta=41 24 35 Length = 21.682 Tangent=11.339
S 48 52 6 E 30.000
Point # 8 10205.245 10179.238
) 41 7 53 W 272.490
Point#9 10000.005 9999.997

AREA = 63,576.31 sf (1.4595 acres)

LENGTH = 1052.57

NORTHING ERROR = +0.005
LINEAR ERROR=N 28 18 58 W 0.005

EASTING ERROR =-0.003





21035 20A

Point# 1 10000.000 10000.000
N 33 54 54 344.850

Point # 2 10286.179 9807.587
N 0 9 32 149.550

Point # 3 10435.729 9807.172
N 83 49 26 92.200

Point# 4 10436.012 9899.372
N 0 9 32 50.450

Point #5 10486.462 9899.232
N 89 49 26 163.440

Point # 6 10486.964 10062.671
S 0 17 56 412.740

Point #7 10074.230 10064.824
S 41 7 53 98.550

Point # 8 10000.002 9999.999

AREA = 90,186.62 sf (2.0704 acres)

LENGTH = 1311.78

NORTHING ERROR = +0.002

LINEAR ERROR=N 30 46 36 W 0.002

EASTING ERROR =-0.001





21035 21A

Point# 1 10000.000 10000.000
N 88 49 26 169.580

Point # 2 10000.521 10169.579
) 0 11 0 440.050

Point # 3 9560.473 10170.987
) 89 49 26 169.770

Point # 4 9559.952 10001.218
N 0 9 32 440.050

Point #5 10000.000 9999.998

AREA = 74,665.98 sf (1.7141 acres)

LENGTH =1219.45

NORTHING ERROR = +0.000

LINEAR ERROR=S 89 24 30 W 0.002

EASTING ERROR =-0.002





21035 22A

Point # 1 10000.000 10000.000
N 0 1 0 W 440.050
Point # 2 10440.048 9998.592
N 89 49 26 E 281.990
Point # 3 10440.915 10280.581
) 0 10 20 E 628.160
Point # 4 9812.757 10282.469
S 89 49 40 W 50.000
Radius Point # 5 9812.607 10232.469

Delta =101 32 13

Length = 88.608

Tangent = 61.237

N 11 42 33 W 50.000

Point # 6 9861.567 10222.322
N ¢ 10 20 W 139.110

Point # 7 10000.676 10221.904
S 89 49 26 W 221.900

Point # 8 9999.994 10000.005

AREA =132,898.62 sf (3.0509 acres)

LENGTH =1711.21

NORTHING ERROR =-0.006

LINEAR ERROR=S 37 29 42 E 0.008

EASTING ERROR = +0.005






